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COUNTY OF SONOMA
PERMIT AND RESOURCE MANAGEMENT DEPARTMENT

2550 VENTURAAVENUE, SANTAROSA, CA 95403-2829
(707)565-1900 FAX (707)565-1103

Building Permit Invoice: BLDO7-0974
Project Address: 913 ROSE BUDCT BEL

Cross Street: WEST AVE Printed: Thursday, March 01, 2007
Initialized by: LHELTON

APN: 125-371-033 Activity Type: A-BLD 601

Description: SFD VINYL SID1NG OVERLAY
ReslCom: R Insp Area: 10

StdlQuick: ?? Site Review File #: ??
Fire District: ROSELANDFIRE GENERAL (S.R.) Site Review Fees Paid: $0.00

Owner: ROSE ANGELO& RUTH E Applicant: K DESIGNERS(JUDSON ENT INC)
913 ROSE BUD CT 2440 GOLDRIVER
SANTA ROSA CA 95407-6318 GOLD RIVER CA

958606
916 853 7400

Valuation:
Occupancy Type Factor sq Feet Valuation

Additional Amount... 26,698.41
Totals. . . $26, 698

.41*

Fees:
Item# Description Account code TOt Fee PreV. Pmts Cur. Pmts

04 0
122 ELECTRICAL FEE 025015-1341 54.00

.00 .00

132 BUILDING PERMIT FEE 025015-1341 598.74
.00 .00

140 TECH ENHANCEMENT FEE 025015-4040 7.13 .00 .00

735 NPDES - BUILDING 025015-1341 59.87
.00 .00

$722.41 $0.00

Total Fees: $722.41
Total Paid: $0.00

Balance Due: $722
.41

Refunds are regulated by the Califomia Building Code (CBC)which reads: "Under Section 107.6, CBC, the building officialmay authorize
refunding of not more than 80 percent of the plan review fee paid when an application is withdrawn or canceled before any plan reviewing
is done. The bullding officialmay authorize refunding of not more than 80 percent of thepermit fee paid when no work has been done
under the permit. There shall be no refunding of any fee paid except on written application filed by the original permittee not later than 180
days after the date of fee payment"

When validated below, this is your receipt
This Buildinq Permit shall EXPIRE

INVBLDPRMAA-BLD 601 Rev. 08/25/03 PREISSUE



License Detail Page 1 of 2

I

California Home Thursday, Mai

License Detait CALIFORNIACONTRACTORS STATE LICEN

Contractor License # 498806
DISCLAIMER

A license status check provides information takenfrom the CSLB license data base. Before
on this information, you should be aware of the following limitations:

• CSLB complaint disclosure is restricted by law (B&P 7124.6). If this entity is subject tt
complaint disclosure, a linkfor complaint disclosure willappear below. Clickon the lin
button to obtaincomplaintandlor legal action information.

. Per B&P 7071.17, only construction related civil judgments reported to the CSLB are
disclosed.

. Arbitrations are not listed unless the contractor fails to comply with the terms of the
arbitration.

• Due to workload, there may be relevant information that has not yet been entered ont
Board's license data base.

-- - --11----- 1 i mm - I I I

Extract Date: 03/01/2007

* * * Business Information * * *

JUDSON ENTERPRISES INC
dba K-DESIGNERS

2440 GOLD RIVER ROAD
GOLD RIVER, CA 95670

Business Phone Number: (800)515-2788

- O Entity: Corporation
Issue Date: 09/2511986 Expire Date: 09/30/2008

* * * Ucense Status * * *

This license is current and active.AII information below should be reviewed.

* * * Classifications * * *

Class Description
B GENERAL BUILDING CONTRACTOR
C17 GLAZING
D24 METALPRODUCTS
D41 . SIDING AND DECKING
I ll I

http://www2.cslb.ca.gov/CSLB_LIBRARY/License+Detail.asp 03/01/2007



License Detail Page 2 of 2

D12 SYNTHETICPRODUCTS
DO3 AWNINGS

*** Bonding Information ***

CONTRACTOR'S BOND: This license filed Contractor's Bond number 929296986 in the ai
$12,500with the bonding company
WESTEIRN SURETY COMPANY.

Effective Date: 01101/2007

Contractor's Bonding History

BOND OF QUALIFYlNGINDIVIDUAL(1):The Responsible Managing Officer (RMO) LARF
JUDSON certified thathelshe owns 10 percent or more of the votingstocklequityof the cor

A bond of qualifying individual is not required.
Effective Date: 08/1811998

BQI's Bondinci History

.BOND OF QUALIFYlNG INDIVIDUAL(2): This license filed Bond of Qualifying Individual i

14720620 for JOHN HAROLD FRENCH in the amount of $12,500with the bonding corr
W_E_STERNSURETY COMPANY.

Effective Date: 01/01/2007

BQt'sBonding_l·\\story

* * * Workers Compensation Information * * *

his license has workers compensation insurance with the
DEPARTMENT OF INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS

Policy Number: 4505-039 Effective Date: 01/01/2005 Expire Date: None

Workers Compensation History

Personnel List SalesPerso!LMst

License Number_Reguest; Contractor Name Request Personnel Name Request

Salesperson Request Salesperson Name Request

©2006 State of Califomia Conditions of IJs.ePrivacy Policy

http://www2.cslb.ca.gov/CSLB_LIBRARY/License+Detail.asp 0320Ù2007



COUNTY OF SONOMA - PERMIT AND RESOURCE MANAGEMENT DEPARTMENT
2550 Ventura Avenue, Sarita Rosa, CA 95403 (707)565-1900 FAX (707)565-1103

lar

e / (
pel

leci: - C,
INFORMATION WITHIN HEAVY LINE TO BE COMPLETED BY APPLICANT

SlTE LOCATON INFORMATION- PRINT CLEARLY

Cross-Street:

Directions: b Unit Lot

Descr e Pre fec LivingArea Contract Prfce:

OWNER NAM6 AND ADD ËSS APPLTOANT NAME ANDADDRESS

MallingAddress MallingAddress:

City: State: ZIP City: State: ZIP:

DayPh;( ) Fax:( ) DayPh:( ) Fax:( )
CONTRACTOR INFORMATION THEÀPERSÓNS (ARCHITECT, ENGINEER, ETC.)

Company Name yr Name:

Address
.(y

p yt VLy Address:

Cily Stale: / ZIP: 7¿[/ City; state: , ZIP:

Fax:( ) DayPh:( ) Fax:( )

WORKER'S COMPENSATION DECLARATION LicenseNo: Exp-Date:

Therebyaffirmunderpenallyofperjuryoneofthefol'owingdeclarations:
Of have and will maintaina cortificate of consent to sel(-insure for worker's compensation, as CO NSTRUCT IONLEND INGDECL AR AT lONprovided for by Section 3700 of the Labor code, for the performance of the work for which this Iberebyaffirmunderpenaltyof perjurythattherelsaconstructioniendingagencyforthoperformanceofpermittsissued- theworkforwhichthispermitisissued.(Sec.3097,Civ.C.).

O I have and will mainfala workets compensation insurance, as required by Section 3/00 of the LendersName
Labor Code, for the performance of the work fo hich iftis permit Ís issued. My orker's
compensationînsurancecarrierandpol cynum era Lenders Address

Carrier
icy FOR DEPARTMENT USE

(Thissectionneednot be compleledifthe permitlsioron hundred dollars ($100)oress). Zoning
'

File No. Acres
O I certifythat1n the performance of the work for whic his permit1s issued, I shall not emp oy any ExlsBngUse/Structures

persopinanymannerseastobecomesubjectiotheworker'scompensa!!onlawsofCalifomia,and ProposedUse/Stuctures
agreelhatlfishou'dbecomesubjectlotheworker'scompensationpovEslonsoisectron3700cf ZoningMin.YardRequirements: Front Left Right Back
theLaborCode.lshaliforthwithcomply osept : NOTE: Firo Safe Standards require all parcels greater than 1 Aero to have a min. 30' setback

urtless m 11 e MEtigationRequlted Address subiect to change
Exp.Datw. Applicant Approvat s if a

WARNJNG: FAILURETO SECURE W KER'S COMPENSATíoN COVERAGEIS UNLAWFUL,AND By
SHALLSUBJECTANEMPLOYERTOCRIMINALPENALTIESANDCIVILFINESUPTOONEHUNDRED UbMBUTSTHOUSAND DCLLARS ($100,000),INADDITION TO THE COST OF COMPENSATlON,DAMAGES AS Date: Date:PROVíDEDFORINSEC1]ON37060F11iELABORCODE INTERESTANDATTOGRNEYSFEES.

] hereby affirm under penallyof perJay that I am exempt from the Contractor's License Law for the
following reason (See, 7031.5, Business and Professions Code:Any city or county wNchreqtilresa
permit to construct,aller, improve, demolish, or repair any structure, prior to ¡is issuance, also
requ'restheapp|Icantforsuch permilEofloa signed slaiementthatheorshe islicensedpursuantto SewerConnectFon: Avaitabte OFeesPaid C
the provisions of the Contractofs License Law (Chapter 9 (commencingWith Section 7000) of
0;vision3efthoBusinessandProfessionsCede)orthatheorsheisexempttherefromandthebasis Approvedby: Date:
fortheallegedexemption. AnyviolationofSection7031.5byanyapplicaniforaparmReubJoctsthe
applicanttoacivilpenallyofnotmorelhanfivahundreddollars($500).): RoadEncroachment: O FeesPaid
O I, as ownerofthe property, or myemployeeswith wages as theirsole compensation, will do the

work, and the structure ls notintended oroffered for sale (Sec.7044 Business and Professions Approvedby: Date:
Code: The Contractors License Law does not apply to an owner of property who builds ot
Improves thereon, and who does such work himself or herself or through his c¢ her own SepticSystemPermIt/Clearance#
employees,providedthatsuchimprovementsarenotiniendedorofferedforsafe, II.hoWever,the
building or Improvement is sold within one yearof completlon, the owner-builder will have the Approvedby: Dale:
burdenOfprovingthatheorshedidnotbulldorimproveforthopurposeofsale.).

Gj,asoWneroftheproperly,amexclusívelycontractlngwithlicensedcontractorstoconstructihe
FloodZone: Yes No 10DYearRoodElevatEen:project (Sec.7044, Busîness and Professions Code: The Contractors License Law does not j

applytaanownerofpropertywhobuildscrimprovesthereon,andwhocontractsforsuchprojects S11eReview
With acontractor(s) licensed pursuant totheContractors LIcense Law.).

Drainage Review:Oj am exempt under Sec. , B & P.C. f0f this Approved by: Date:reason
Dale Owner Fire:

LICENSED CONTRACTOR'S DECLARATION
Approvedby: Date:

1 hereby affirm under penalty of perjury that J am licensed under provisions of Chapter 9

(commencingwith Section 7000) of DMsion 3 of the Business and Professions Code, and my CodeEnforcementViolallon O Yes No Violation#
ficensaisinfullforceandeffect- Thispermitisilmitedte days.

Lic.ClassÛ Lic.No.

Exp.DatoÖ Contractor A' C (

ASþEill_OS DECLARAM WorkAuthorized: , _A
Written asbestos notification pursuant to Part 61 of Title 40 of the Code of Federal Regulations is
required wften asbestos exists 41buildings, or portions thereof, undergaing demotílion. I liareby )
declarettialdemol:tionauthorizedbythispermitistromconstructionthat (Eldoes) (O does not}
containasbestos,orlhatOnodemolitionisauthorizedbythispermit

O PlansApproved PostFIRM AlquistPricioRepodAva,1sblo
Icertify that ihave read th1sapplication and affirm under pen any of perjury thattheabove information O Ilo Plans SuWeet toFeM Mspecuen PraymM Geotechnicat reportAvalable
lacotrect. lagreetocculplywithallfocalOrdinancesandStatulawsrelatinglobuildingconstrucllon"

Planchocis Dato: Typect oce pancy No of No.etI hereby authorize representativesof the County of Sonoma to enter upon the above-mentioned Cleared By Co : Stodos Bedrooms
property for inspection purposes, if, after making the Certificate of Exempilon for the Workets
Compensation provision of theLabor Cede l should become sub|ect tosuch provlsions, 1willforthwRh
comply. Jn iba eve not comply with the man's Compensation law, thispermit shall be ed Date: Amo.Fire Noofumts cernentoofdeemedrevoked. SprinidersRegd Occupancy

DRD

E

SEN

C P

ntractor O owner O OtherLicensedProfessional

Fi Dat Ins

THIS PERMIT SHALL EXPIRE INTHREE(3)YEARS FROM DATEFEES
ARE PAID UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED BY CODE ENFORCEMENT Dis:ribution: white-rito narlary-Applicant Pink-AudilCopy Bue-Assessor Cardstock-Inspector



131) SPECIAL INSPECTlON REQUIRED O YES C1NO IF YES, SEE ADDITIONAL SHEET
INSPECTION RECORD DATE NAME REMARKS

101) ROUGHGRADING
103) FOUNDATION

FORMS/SETBACK

g FOOT)NG
WALLS

106) UFER GROUND#
104) CAISSONSIPlERS
105) SLAB |
107) UNDERGROUNDUTILITIEs ggggg LHVACSYSTEM
00)) EASANNRYG

WALLs ALTERATIONSBrREP6AGEMENTS
113) FIREPLACE MDbtGUMPLYWTFF0tlARE

FOOTING TITLE24 ENERGYAEGOATinNS.
HEARTHIPROTECTION
THROAT

114) CHIMNEY
120) UNDERFLOORIUNDERSLAB
115) HYDRONICS
116) U/F ELECTRICAL
117} U/FMECHANICAL
118) UIFPLUMBlNG

FRAMING
139) U/FINSUt.ATION
126) SHEARWALLS

O lNTERIOR O EXTERIOR
127) DIAPHRAGMS

O ROOF O FLOOR
134) SlDINGISHEATHING(3--/g- 'ý

y, d'r
125) HOLD DOWNS
132) CLOSE-IN ,_ pa, (,y

GH ELECTRICAL
ROUGHMECHANICAL

124) ROUGHPLUMBING Ak
128) ROUGHFRAME
160) SMOKEDETECTORS
139) INSULATION -/g-

142) WALLBOARD
143) FIREWALLS
135) STUCCOIPLASTER

O LATH O SCRATCH
137) ROOFING
130) TUBISHOWER PAN
162) FIRE DAMPERSIDOORS
164) SUSPENDED CEILING

O ROUGHELEC. O ROUGH MECH.
165) EXITING- RAMPS/STAIRS
163) HANDRAILSIGUARDRAILS

CORRlDORS/DOORS
166) ACCESSIBILITYCOMPLIANCE 650) SUSMPINSPECTION
144) WATERTANKS 651) NPDESEROSIONCOMPLIANCE

O SLAB O WALLS 652) NPDESSEDIMENTCOMPLIANCE
170) TEMPORARYOCCUPANCY [ 653) NPDESDOCSISWPPP

PORARYELECTRICAL ) FIRE INSPECTION REQUIRED DATE NAME
172) TEMPORARYGAS O Yes O No
174) ELECTRICMETERAUTHORIZATION 759) KNOXBOX
152) PANELBOARDSISERVICE 760) PROPANE TANKHOLD DOWNS
189) SEPTICELECTRICFINAL 770) SPRINKLERFINAL
175) GASMETERAUTHORIZATION 771) ABOVEGROUNDHYDROSTATIC
153} GASPRESSURE TEST 772) UNDERGROUNDHYDROSTATIC

HOUSE YARD 773) UNDERGROUNDFLUSH
190) MANUF.HOMEFOUNDATION 774) THRUST BLOCKS
191) MANUF.HOMEINSTALLATION , 775) PlPE WELD 't

CONTINUITY 776) HYDRANTSIAPPUANCES
STAIRS/SKIRTS UMPACCEPTANCE
RIDGEBOLT]NG 778) WATERSUPPLYllANK

193) MANUF.HOMECOND. FINAL 779) ALARMSYSTEM
SWIMMINGPOOLS 780) HOOD&DUCTSYSTEM

194) PRE-GUNITE 781) ABOVEGROUNDTANKIDISPENSER
195) PRE-DECK 198) FIRE FINAL
196) PRE-PLASTERIFENCE CLEARANCES:
197) VINYLIFIBERGLASSPOOLEXCAVATION FIRE O Local O County
102) GRADINGFlNAL HEALTH DEPARTMENT
176) ELECTRICALFINAL ZONING
177¾CAL FINAL SANJTATION
178) PLUMB)NGFINAL
199) FINAL . // PLAN RETENTION REQUIR

OCCUPANCY(OKTO OCCUPY) O Yes O No
senn3s CIS-008,cdr Rev,04/15/04 -



COUNTY OF SONOMA - PERMIT AND RESOURCE MANAGEMENTDEPARTMENT
2550 Ventura Avenue, Santa Rosa, CA 95403 (707)565-1900 FAX (707)565-1103

Please Print DateYour Name: Applied:

INFORMATION WITHIN HEAVY LlN i TO BE CO BY APPLICANT
SITE L CA1|CN I al MAT1 N PEUNT CL ARt

SitaAddress: City: ZIP:

Direclians: . Omd n i at

Desenbe Project:
LlvingArea Contract PrÏco:
Garage
Decks

OWNER NAME AND ADDRESS I N N ME AND ADDRESS
Name:

.
-

. Name:

Madog Address: MallingAddress:

City: Stale:
.

Z1P: City: State: ZIP:

DayPh:( } Fax:( ) DayPh:( ) Fax:( )
C CTOR INFOÌtM

llER HNC NS (ARCHITECT, ENGINET.R, ETCJ
Company Name: Name:

Address:

City State. ZIP: City: State: ZIP:
Day Ph: ( ) Fax: ( ) Day Ph: ( ) Fax: ( )

WORKER'S COMPENSATION DECLARATION LicenseNo: Exp.Date;
iherebyamimunderpenakyofperjuryoneofthefð wingdec2arations:
Olhaveandwillmalnia.nacertifcateofcons ttoself-insuŒeforworkerscompensation,as $ONSTRUCTION

LENDING DECLARATIONprovided for by Section 3700 of the Labor Code r the performance of the work for which th a therebyafiiñÍltenderpenaltycíperjurythatthereisaconstructioniendingagencyforthoperformancacfpermJtisissued theworRíoykfíchthispermjiisissued (Sec 3097,Civ.C).
O 1have and willmaintain workets compensation ins nee, as required by Section 3700 of the LetttfergNameLabor Code, for the performance of the work for ch this permit is [ssued. My workets

compensationinsurancecarierandpol'cyrtumberare: Leride'rsAddress

Carrier r
cy FOR DEPARTMENT USE

(Thî dnotbecompletedifthspermitisforonghundredijollars(5100)orteis). Zomna FileNo. Acres
| Q I ceriffy thatin the performance of mework for Whlett this permif(s issued, I shal[ notemploy any ExisUng Use/Structures

personinanymannerseastabecomesubjecttothowerkerscomBensationlawsofCalifornia,and/ ProposedUse/Structures
agreathatifishoutdbecomes4tjecitotheworkerscompensatioÀrovisionsofSectîon3700o¶ zoningMin.YardRequirements: Front Left Right Back
theLabofCode,1shallforthwithcomplyWiththoseptovisions. | NOTE: Fire Safe Standards require all parce[s greater than i Acre to have a min. 30" setback

/ unless mitigated. Miligaton Required O Address subject to efiango
Exp.Date: Applicant: ApprovalforPerm.tlasuance: ApprovalforOccupancy:

WARF(ING: FAlt,URE TO SEC1)RE WORKERS COMPENSATIONCOVERAG [S UNLAWFtfL, AND By:
.

SY:
SHALLSIJBJEGTANEMPLOYERTOCRIMiNALPENALTIESANDCivlLFINES ONEljUNDRED
THOUSAND DOLLARS ($100.000).IN ADDITLON TO THE COST OF COMPEN , DAMAGESAS Date: Date:PROVIDEDFORINSECTION37060FTHELABORGOÐE,1NTERESTANDATTORN FE

Conditions:
il

DERER-FLUJLDERRRÇQARATLOJ
l hereby affirm under penalty of perjury that I am exempt from the Contraciofs Li e Law for tha -

fol'owingresson(Sec.7031.5,BusinessandProfessionsCode:Anycityorcoun hic requiresa
permit to construct, alter, improve, demoilsh, or repair any structure, prior t iss nee, also 2requirestheapplicantfortuchpermittoEeasignedstatementthatheorshel ensed uantto SewerCorrection: D AvaEama OFeesPaid C
the provlsions of the Contractofs License Law (Chapter 9 (commencíng Section ) of
Division3eftheBusinessandProfessionsCode)orthathectshelsexemp refromandth asis Approvedby: Date:
fortheal!egedexemption. AnyviolationofSection7031,5byanyapplícan Iapermitsuble (fle
applicantto acivil penaltyofnotmotothanflve hundred dollars($500).): Road Encroachment O Fees Paíd

Q I, as ownerof the pmperty, criny empFoyees with wäges es theJr compensation, w Jl do
work.andthestructureisnotintendedorofferedforsale(sec.70 BusinessandProfessËon Approvedby: Date:
Code: The Contractors License Law does not apply to an owper of µiopedy abu utiin el
improves thereon, and who does such work himself or he 31or throughhis of her own SeptEcSystemPermittClearances
employees,providedthatsuchlmprovernentaaronotintendedo iteredforsa:o. lf,however.the
building or împrovement is sold within one year of complatio the owner-builder wi:t have the provedby; Date:
burdenofprovingthatheorshedidnotbuildorivnproveforite rposeoisale.).

O I, as ownerof the property, am exclusively contracting with need contractors toconstruct the FI ti Zone: O Yes No 10DYearFiced Elevation:project (Sec. 7044, Business and Professions Code: Th ontractors License Law does not
L applytoanownetofpropertywhobuildserimprovesthere ,andwhocontractsforsuchproects

site lew
withacontracter(s)IicensedpursuantiotheContractorsL nsetaw.).

Dralna eview:O fram exempt under See. , B & R C. for this
Approved y: Date:

Date Owner Fire:
Approvedby: DateENSED ACT DECLARATION \

1 liereby affirm under pena:iy of perjury that 1 a Eceased under provisions of Chapter 9
CodeEnforceme Violatlon Yes No violation#(commencîngwith Section 7000) of Division 3 of Business and Professions Code, and my

Ecensoisinfullforceandeffect Thisperrritislimitedto\ days.
Uc.Clase Uc.No.

Exp.Date Contractor

TOS DEC RB workAuthorized:
Written asbestos notincation pursua 40 of the Code of Federal Regulations is -Qrequired when asbestos exists1nbuildings, o ortions thereof, undergoing demolition. I hereby fildeclarethatdemolitionauthorizedbythispe Isfromeonstructionthat (Odoes) (O does not)
containasbestos.orthatQuodemoi:tionisau orizedbythisperm2.

PlansApproved PostF1RM AlquistPricoReportAvalTable
I certify that ihave read th:sappile tienand Urm under penakyof Perjury thatthe above information No Plans Sub ect to Fie d Inspection Pm FM Geotechnical report Avndab eincorrect, jagreetocomplywithalllocalOr inancesandState:awsrelatinglobuildingconstruction.

Dato TYPeof Occupancy No.of No.ofhereby authorize representativesof the •ounty of Sonoma to enter upon the above-mentioned Cleared By Constructlen Stories Bedroomsropertyfor inspection purposes. If, afte making tila Certificate of Exemption for tna Worker's
ompensationprovisionoftheLaborCode shou.dbecomosubjectiosuch provisions, Iwfutdttwilft
omply in the event 1do not comp;y wi' the Workmans Compensation law, this permit shall be Permitcleare6 Date: Auto I-ire Noor tinits cert3icatoofeamedreycked. fetissuancGBy SprinidersReq'd Occupancy

GNATURE
Machine Space for Permit Fee

CITY ZIP

Contrac!cr O Owner O OtherUcensedPolessanal

inal Date; inspector

THIS PERMITSHALL EXPIRE INTHREE(3) YEARS FROM DATEFEES
ARE PAID UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED BY CODE ENFORCEMENT Distrrouton: white-r¡mcanary-App:Icant Pittk-Audittopy 8|ue-Assessor Caldstock-inspec:or


